

Message

From: Swil, Jonathan [/O=LAW/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JSWIL]
Sent: 28/03/2014 16:21:57
To: 'David Oliver1' [GRO]
CC: Chris Aujard [GRO]; Rodric Williams [GRO]; Belinda Crowe [GRO]; Band, Christa [/O=LAW/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Cband]
Subject: RE: Going forward
Attachments: A17938113 v0.4 140327_Note on Horizon Report.docx

David

Thanks. I attach the note setting out our thoughts on what a report into Horizon would entail.

We will aim to get you an outline of our thinking to date on the options work as early as possible on Monday.

Kind regards

Jonathan

From: David Oliver1 [GRO]
Sent: 28 March 2014 12:34
To: Swil, Jonathan
Cc: Chris Aujard; Rodric Williams; Belinda Crowe; Band, Christa
Subject: Going forward

Jonathan,

Post our conference call I think the plan remains as we discussed on the phone.

- On the assurance work you are sending your note through today.
- On the options work we will look to get a couple of hours in the diary to discuss options – probably on Tuesday. To support that work it would be good if you can set out where your thinking has got to on the potential options and their viability. It would be good to have that paper as early as possible in Monday.
- I will ask Chris' office to set up the meeting.

Thanks

David

David Oliver
Programme Manager
Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme
[GRO]
Mobile [GRO]

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions

expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
